INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Indiana Government Center South, Conference Center Room C 402 W. Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

MINUTES OF the July 8, 2013 Board Meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

President and Presiding Officer Sara St. Angelo called the meeting to order at 8:47a.m. in Conference Center Room C of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, and declared a quorum with 6 members present, in accordance with IC § 25-26-13-3.

Board Members Present:

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member

Present At: 8:46 a.m.

Board Members Not In Attendance:

State Officials Present:

Greg Pachmayr, Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Amy Hall, Assistant Board Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Deborah Frye, Compliance Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Jackie Day, Litigation Specialist, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Eric Pearcy, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Zaneta Nunnally, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Amy Phillips, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Tim Thomas, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Lorena Sipe, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Gordon White, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to adopt the agenda with changes.

MOTION CARRIED: 4-0-0.

III. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to approve the minutes from the previous meeting with changes.

Motion Carried 4-0-0.

IV. FULL BOARD APPEARANCES

A. Dr. Hinchman

Dr. Hinchman is retiring. Dr. Sonderman will be replacing Dr. Hinchman as PRN Medical Director.

B. IPA Compounding

Jeff Jackson, Karl Clearwaters, Greg Russell and Linda McIlhenry appeared before the Board to discuss compounding. The Board will look into starting a committee to review rules related to compounding.

V. STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS

9:30 – 11:00 a.m.

A. Administration and Licensing Committee (Room W064)

The Administration and Licensing Committee met at 9:30 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

Board Members Present:

President Sara St. Angelo Vice President Steve Anderson Donna Wall

Staff Officials Present:

Amy Hall Greg Pachmayr Jackie Day

Personal Appearances – Individuals

Name: Richard Homlish Application Type: Pharmacy Technician Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Did not appear. Committee recommendation to full Board: Table one month, deny if fails to appear next month. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Elizabeth Suggs

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Melissa Fuentes

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Notes: Charged with Minor in Consumption at the age of 17. Last year charged with an OWI. Criminal case is still pending. She is waiting to hear back from home detention. She will need to complete 30 days of home detention. She has attended AA meetings and substance abuse classes.

Committee recommendation to full Board: Board wants an addictionologist report and documentation from the Court on the OWI charge outcome. Table.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: LaNesha Lee

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Notes: Did not appear and sent an email indicating that she was unwilling to appear before the Board. Committee recommendation to full Board: Deny.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **deny**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Brittany Taylor

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Notes: She was charged with driving with a suspended license. Her license was suspended for not paying speeding tickets. She still has a suspended license.

Committee recommendation to full Board: Board wants documentation for the outcome of her criminal case. Table.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Dorian Trice

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Notes: In 1998 charged with theft for shoplifting. The case was dismissed. In 2003 charged with a felony robbery for taking money orders. In 2011 and 2013 charged with driving without a license. She has never had a valid driver's license.

Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve on Probation.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve on probation**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Lena Hirschy

Application Type: Pharmacy Technician

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response

Notes: Did not appear.

Committee recommendation to full Board: Table one month, deny if does not appear at next meeting. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Cover to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Michael Egosa

Application Type: Pharmacist Test Retake Reason for personal appearances: Test Retake Notes: Has taken the NAPLEX 3 times already. Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applications

Individual Applications

Name: Noah Rymer Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training Reason for Application Review: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Melissa Schmidt Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Kacie Beachy Application Type: Pharmacy Technician Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Mark Kowalik Application Type: Pharmacist Intern Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Sanjay Jayanti Modhera Application Type: Transfer Pharmacist License Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Denise Mitchell Application Type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Require Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **require a personal appearance**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Kelli Offord Application Type: Pharmacist Reason for personal appearances: Special Accomodations Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Continuing Education Applications

Applicant name: Don Newman CE title: Disaster Preparedness Location: Morton Plant Hospital Speaker/Presenter: Morton Pease Hospital Date: 6/4/13 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Abdel Maiid Al Natsheh CE title: Methotrexate Location: Parkview Regional Speaker/Presenter: Parkview Regional Date: 6/6/13 Number of CE hours: .5 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**. Location: RL Roudebush VA Medical Center Speaker/Presenter: RL Roudebush VA Medical Date: 6/18/13 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Jessica Triboletti CE title: A Review of Guideline Updates for Treatment of Atrial Fibrillation Location: RL Roudebush VA Medical Center Speaker/Presenter: RL Roudebush VA Medical Date: 6/12/13 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Megan Burns CE title: Puerperal Sepsis Location: Parkview Regional Hospital Speaker/Presenter: Parkview Regional Date: 6/5/13 Number of CE hours: .5 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Don Newman CE title: Hospital Acquired Infections: Are we doing more harm than good? Location: Morton Plant Hospital Speaker/Presenter: Morton Pease Hospital Date: 6/18/13 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Don Newman CE title: Hospital Melanoma Awareness Location: Morton Plant Hospital Speaker/Presenter: Morton Pease Hospital Date: 6/11/13 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Lynn Fletcher CE title: Probiotics Location: Fagen University Speaker/Presenter: Online Date: 1/1/2013 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve Prepared by Greg Pachmayr and Board of Pharmacy staff Indiana Board of Pharmacy After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Lynn Fletcher CE title: Clostridium Location: Fagen University Speaker/Presenter: Online Date: 3/1/2013 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Don Newman CE title: Treating Depression and Anxiety in the Outpatient Setting Location: Morton Plant Hospital Speaker/Presenter: Morton Pease Hospital Date: 6/25/2013 Number of CE hours: 1.0 Notes: Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Chistopher Wickesberg CE title: Optimizing Therapeutic Drug Monitoring Location: Wishard Health Services Speaker/Presenter: Wishard Health Date: 6/18/2013 – 6/19/2013 Number of CE hours: .5 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Applicant name: Lauren Frain CE title: Ketogenic Diet for Pediatric Epilepsy Location: PRMC Speaker/Presenter: PRMC Date: 6/14/2013 Number of CE hours: .5 Notes: Approve Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Controlled Substance Registration Applications

Entity name: Accudoc Urgent Care Applicant: Cathy Murray Notes: Incomplete application Committee recommendation to full Board: Table After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **table**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

Entity name: Special O.P.S. K-9 Academy Inc. Applicant: Bryan Gagye Notes: Schedule 1 Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve

Prepared by Greg Pachmayr and Board of Pharmacy staff Indiana Board of Pharmacy After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

Entity name: IU School of Medicine - Muncie Applicant: Derron Bishop Notes: Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

Entity name: University of Notre Dame, Harper Cancer Research Applicant: Siyuan Zhang Notes: Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

Entity name: IU School of Medicine Applicant: Jianjiah Shi Notes: Schedules 2 & 3 Committee recommendation to full Board: After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

Entity name: Ball State (biology) Applicant: John McKillip Notes: No signature on application. Schedules 3 Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve after application is signed. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve after application is signed**, the motion carried **5-0-0**.

B. Compliance Committee (Quigley Conference Room)

The Compliance Committee met at **9:30** a.m. in Conference Room 2 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

Board Members Present:

Bill Cover Del Fanning Winnie Landis

Staff Officials Present:

Deborah Frye Eric Pearcy Tim Thomas Zaneta Nunnally Amy Phillips Lorena Sipe

Facility Appearances

Entity Name: IU Methodist Hospital Representative: Tate Noel Trujillo Reason for Appearing: Remote Location Notes: Facility attached to hospital, staffed by Pharmacist and technician. Restock daily, will install pyxis machine when volume dictates. Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval pending inspection After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **Approve**, the motion carried **5-0-1**.

Entity Name: Union Hospital Representative: Kristi Williams, Dan Cleveland Reason for Appearing: Remote Location Notes: Remote location to be located in the ER. One pharmacist only on duty, when unavailable medications are available by pyxis machine located in the main pharmacy. Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval pending inspection After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **Approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Individual Appearances

Name: Christina Bober Application Type: Reason for personal appearances: MPJE score Notes: Request opportunity to take the MPJE for the fourth time. Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval to sit for the MPJE again After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Application Review

Name: Colbert Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application/Change of Ownership Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Accredo Health Group, Inc. Application Type: Non Resident application Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Monroe Clinic Drugs Application Type: Non Resident application Reason for Application Review: Compounding and Positive Response Notes: Send letter requesting additional documentation. Request an updated inspection and inquire about their compounding practices. Committee recommendation to full Board: Tabled After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Carolina Compounding Pharmacy & Health Center Application Type: Non Resident application Reason for Application Review: Compounding Notes: Send letter requesting documentation of 797 and 795 compliance. Committee recommendation to full Board: Tabled After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Cover to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc. Application Type: Wholesale Drug Distributor Reason for Application Review: Positive Response Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Art Jacob Prescription Shoppe Application Type: Non Resident application Permit Waiver Request Reason for Application Review: Permit Waiver Request Committee recommendation to full Board: Deny After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning to **deny**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Dan Snyder Application Type: Non Resident Application Permit Waiver Request Prepared by Greg Pachmayr and Board of Pharmacy staff Indiana Board of Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: Permit Waiver Request Committee recommendation to full Board: Deny After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Fanning to **deny**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Rite Care Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application Reason for Application Review: Compounding Notes: Request documentation of inspection, hours of operation and letter to resolve outstanding deficiencies. There was no 1-800 number or inspection. Committee recommendation to full Board: Table After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Rx Acquisiition Company dba RxCrossroads Third Party Logistics Division Application Type: Wholesale Drug Distributor application Reason for Application Review: Positive Response Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Medimix Specialty Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application Reason for Application Review: Review Policies and Procedures Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Mizner Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: OK Compounding Application Type: Non Resident application Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: St. Louis Hills Pharmacy, LLC Application Type: Non Resident application Notes: Board wants an updated inspection and what compounding practices are being done. Committee recommendation to full Board: Table After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to **table**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Sterlington Village Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals Application Type: Non Resident application Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Sunlake Pharmacy Application Type: Non Resident application Prepared by Greg Pachmayr and Board of Pharmacy staff Indiana Board of Pharmacy Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Arrow Pharmacy Holdings

Application Type: Non Resident application Reason for Application Review: Change of Ownership Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Fanning to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

Name: Biofusion LLC

Application Type: Non Resident application

Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Cover to **approve**, the motion carried **6-0-0**.

COMPLIANCE REPORTS

Compliance Director Report

Compliance Director Frye's delivered the compliance report orally to the Full Board.

Compliance Officer Reports

Report from Compliance Officer Eric Pearcy:

- Compliance Officer Pearcy delivered his report orally to the full Board.
- Report from Compliance Officer Tim Thomas:
 - Compliance Officer Thomas delivered his report orally to the full Board.
- Report from Compliance Officer Zaneta Nunally:

• Compliance Officer Nunally delivered her report orally to the full Board. Report from Compliance Officer Amy Phillips:

• Compliance Officer Phillips delivered her report orally to the full Board.

Report from Compliance Officer Lorena Sipe:

• Compliance Officer Sipe delivered her report orally to the full Board.

Probation Appearances Review

Probationary appearances were conducted by the Compliance Officers in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center South starting at 7:30 a.m.

• Compliance Officer Pearcy conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the following probationary appearances:

Lee Barker Donovan Higgins Keith Junker Donnielle Shead

Motion Carried 6-0-0

• Compliance Officer Phillips conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the following probationary appearances:

Julie Coble Mark Fritz Daniel Rushton

Motion Carried 6-0-0.

 Compliance Officer Nunnally conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the following appearances:

> Dennis Flanagan Travis Kleingartner Donn Olson

Motion Carried 6-0-0.

 Compliance Officer Thomas conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the following probationary appearances:

> Thomas Goodge Susan Northrup Louis Schimenti

Motion Carried 6-0-0.

 Compliance Officer Sipe conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the following probationary appearances:

> Ryan Hendrickson Jason Miller Robert Hudson

Motion Carried 6-0-0.

VI. STANDING COMMITTEE DEBRIEFING/VOTE 11:00 a.m. (or following Standing Committee Meetings) (Room C)

VII. MISCELLANEOUS

- A. Board Director Report
- B. INSPECT Report
 - i. Alex Benson: Cerner corporation deidentified data request. Board denied the request.

C. Old/New Business

- A. Synthetics Emergency Rule A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**. Motion Carried **6-0-0**.
- B. Immunization Rule Discussion This will hold pharmacist interns to the same standards as pharmacists. Before administering any medications, the pharmacist intern must identify him/herself as an intern. A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve and move forward with the promulgation process. Motion Carried 6-0-0.
- C. Rule Re-Adoption Discussion Discussion to ensure that there was not an opposition on the matter. A notice of intent to readopt the rules will be filed, and an adoption vote will take place at later date.

D. ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

A. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Donovan Higgins, R.Ph.	
License No.	26024797A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0055
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Donovan Higgins
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	Carol Dunham
Case Summary	Dr. Hinchman required a 3 year contract in June 2012. Wanting to
	withdraw probation 2 years early. Dr. Hinchman is not in support of
	withdrawing probation early. 3 years is a standard length of time across
	the U.S. Carol testified that she does not know of anyone getting released
	early from a 3 year contract.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President
	Anderson to deny.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

B. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist Intern Registration of Travis Huber, R.Ph.I.	
Registration No.	45017128A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0041
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Travis Huber
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	May 2012 put on probation. Has completed community service and has
_	completed his criminal probation. He admitted that he still drinks, but does
	not drive.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall
	to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

C. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Louis Schimenti, R.Ph.	
License No.	26015238A
Administrative Cause No.	2011 IBP 0010
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation

Parties Present	Louis Schimenti
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	Carol Dunham
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent entered into a settlement agreement in 2011 for diversion.
	Respondent signed a PRN contract in 2010. Respondent submitted a
	support letter from Dr. Hinchman, release notification from PRN, and a
	letter of support from sponsor and employer. Respondent has complied
	with his PRN and probation terms.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President
	Anderson to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

D. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Tommie Ashley, C.Ph.T	
Certification No.	67000240A
Administrative Cause No.	2011 IBP 0036
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Tommie Ashley
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	In 2011, Respondent entered into a settlement for filling expired
_	prescriptions for him and family members. He has complied with the
	terms of his probation. He has completed his criminal probation terms.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

E. In the Matter of the Indiana Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit Application of Pharmacy Creations	
Permit No.	
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0046
Regarding	Petition for Review of Board's Denial of Petitioner's Application
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President

	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Previously continued last month. They asked for another continuance.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to deny continuance. A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to issue a notice of proposed dismissal.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

F. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist Intern Registration of Gregory Miller, R.Ph.I.	
Registration No.	45016216A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0041
Regarding	Continued Final Hearing
Parties Present	Gregory Miller
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Final Hearing was tabled last month. Board wanted an addictionology report and school status. Respondent submitted an addictionology report. Board wants to put license on probation.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Anderson to place registration on probation.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

G. In the Matter of the Indiana Physician Assistant License of Mathew Taylor	
License No.	10001208A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0060
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Mathew Taylor
Counsel Present	Sherrie Fabina-Abney Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Recommendation from the Medical Board on controlled substance registration to reinstate. Voluntarily surrendered DEA permit and controlled

	substance registration.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member
	Landis to approve recommendation.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

H. In the Matter of the Indiana Physician Assistant License of Reagan Taylor	
License No.	10001209A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0061
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Reagan Taylor
Counsel Present	Sherrie Fabina-Abney Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Recommendation from the Medical Board on controlled substance registration to reinstate. Voluntarily surrendered DEA permit and controlled substance registration.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Landis to approve recommendation.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

I. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Melissa Torres, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67014732A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0050
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	State requested a notice of proposed default.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to issue a notice of proposed default.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

J. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Ashlynn Gildner, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67016432A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0011
Regarding	Final Hearing

Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	State requested a notice of proposed default.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall
	to issue a notice of proposed default.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

K. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Michael Espinoza, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67003292A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0012
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	State requested a notice of proposed default.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Anderson to issue a notice of proposed default.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

L. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Ashok Patel, R.Ph.	
License No.	26018115A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0054
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Ashok Patel
Counsel Present	Scott Kyrouac Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None

Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Settlement. Board does not want to accept the settlement as it stands.
_	The Board wants to hold a hearing before making a final decision.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President
	Anderson to deny settlement.
	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Fanning to set a hearing.
Vote	Motion Carried 4-0-1

M. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Permit of Hoosier Prescription Shop,	
Permit No.	60006258A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0055
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Ashok Patel
Counsel Present	Scott Kyrouac Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Settlement. Board does not want to accept the settlement as it stands. The Board wants to hold a hearing before making a final decision.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Anderson to deny settlement. A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to set a hearing.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>4-0-1</u>

N. In the Matter of the I C.Ph.T.	ndiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Roxanne Hasseld,
Certification No.	67003583A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0013
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Vice President Anderson to hold the respondent in default. A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by

	Member Fanning to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

O. In the Matter of the I C.Ph.T.	ndiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Katie Canada-Howard,
Certification No.	67014833A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0043
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board
_	holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Landis to hold the respondent in default.
	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

P. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Alisha Wilson, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67021621A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0032
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board
	holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President
	Anderson to hold the respondent in default.
	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

Q. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Arielle Freeman, C.Ph.T.Certification No.67013862A

Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0033
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board
	holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning
	to hold the respondent in default.
	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

R. In the Matter of the In C.Ph.T.	ndiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Latoya Montgomery,
Certification No.	67013862A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0042
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board
	holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning
	to hold the respondent in default.
	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

S. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Heather Griggs, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67005527A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0035
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
	General

Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board holds the respondent in default and revokes her certification.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Anderson to hold the respondent in default. A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to revoke certification.
Vote	Motion Carried 5-0-0

T. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician In-Training Permit of Jessica Jackman, P.T.IT.	
Permit No.	99054264A
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 0040
Regarding	Notice of Proposed Default
Parties Present	Did not appear.
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President
Members	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent did not respond to the notice of proposed default. The Board
	holds the respondent in default and revokes her permit.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President Anderson and seconded by
	Member Wall to hold the respondent in default.
	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to
	revoke permit.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

U. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Peyge Wolfe, C.Ph.T.		
Certification No.	67022315A	
Administrative Cause No.	2013 IBP 00463	
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension	
Parties Present	Did not appear.	
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General	
Participating Board Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member	

Witnesses for the Petitioner	None
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent was terminated from her employer in June 2013 for diverting controlled substances. Respondent admitted to diverting the drugs.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>5-0-0</u>

VII. FINAL NOTES PRIOR TO ADJOURNMENT

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

President St. Angelo adjourned the meeting at approximately 5:00 p.m.

Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., President Indiana Board of Pharmacy Date

Next Scheduled Meeting:

Monday, August 12, 2013 Indiana Government Center South Room W064 of the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency